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August 27, 1927

Dr. F. C. Allen, Director of Athletics \

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog'":

The letters from the different basket-
ball coaches appointed on committees have just
started to come 1n.

Received acceptances this morning from
George Keogan, George Ldwards and J. BE. Martie gf
Nevada. They expressed a willingness to serve in

their letters that is pleasing to read, and 1
think it was a good move to put Martie of Nevada

on the committee.

Will let you know as soon as I hear from
other coaches.

Sincerely yours,
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Director of Athletics
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